From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed); Startsman, Karen M. (Fed)
Subject: RE: Offsite conference survey
Date: Monday, August 26, 2019 8:53:45 AM

Let’s pass on the post-conference survey. Thanks,

Dustin

From: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>
Sent: Saturday, August 24, 2019 3:31 PM

To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: FW: Offsite conference survey

Hey Dustin,

Do you want the conference program office to send out a post-conference survey to attendees (see
link)? It’s totally optional. If you do want it to go out —we can add two PQC technical-related
questions.

Sara

From: Startsman, Karen M. (Fed) <karen.startsman@nist.gov>
Sent: Saturday, August 24, 2019 3:26 PM

To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>

Subject: Offsite survey

Sara,
This is the sample survey.
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/PQC2019Surve

Let me know.

Thank you,
Karen

Karen Startsman

Public Affairs Specialist, NIST Conference Program
Public Affairs Office

National Institute of Standards and Technology
100 Bureau Drive, Mail Stop 1070

Gaithersburg, Maryland 20899

karen.startsman@nist.gov | (301) 975-6602 | www.nist.gov
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